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TO: Director R | #5 7
' Federal Bureau of Investigation o N

Attention- Mr. S. J. Pepich

‘ ""ﬂi‘-.

FROM: . Deputy Director, Pla.ns ‘{ D 5 il
BN

. SUBJECT: l Eduardo Espinosa y Prieto i()

o 1. This 4s with referencé to our. cbmmication CSCI-3/766,521 : w:
‘dated 27 July 1961 and " your reply dated 2 August 1961 concerning Subject. o

' |

!

2. The Bureau 1ni’oms.tion incorporated in the smm.ry data on
Subject was:

Emring his New York City tenure, he was known to
write bank drafts to persons known to be active
Communist workers. It was suggested that he was i
used &8 & means of financing Commnist Party ' ‘ '
activitieﬁm L{)

The above conclusion was apparently based umerous Bureau reports (:/,
written during 1957 and 195Q when Subject wasfassigned to th‘e United
Nations ) New York C1Tygy =98

, 3. It 1s noted that your file number of this case ma@5-2’+6)+2 R S

and your New York office file number was [105=21857 t appears that

the agent's neme was David R. Evans, Jr S \
L. -One of the persons Subject had written a draft to was

icia Merino Fuentes](your file numberf100-15516)f and your report dated()

12 October 1956 conta.ined information that she was an active Communist -
worker.@ ,

5 Expeditious action by you concerning permission to pass the |
information quoted in paragraph 2 above to the[_ﬁ_eman a.uthoritie_]will(@

/ be appreciated. | _ ts)

FORM NO, 826 ; d (23)
1 NOV 55 ) . s @ . . )

. A & s s e —— i —J

DocId: 32337590 Page 2





